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Create and execute continuing, cooperative and comprehensive regional long-range planning efforts that pro-
actively drive transportation decisions to improve safety, connectivity, economic development and quality of life in
the Wilmington region.

2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Technical Steering Committee (MTPC)

Meeting Agenda
TO: MTP Technical Steering Committee Members
FROM: Vanessa Lacer, Senior Transportation Planner

DATE: May 2, 2024
SUBJECT:  May 9th Meeting Agenda

A meeting of the Wilmington Urban Area MPO’s 2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Technical
Steering Committee (MTPC) will be held on Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 10:00 am. This meeting will be
held via Zoom and can be accessed at the following link:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/819753868267?pwd=lcGKfVF8imhAv5hFQP8Jfgd89rOuWY.1

There will not be an in-person attendance option.

The following is the agenda for the meeting:

1) Call to Order
2) Approval of the Agenda
3) Approval of the Minutes from the April 25, 2024, Meeting
4) Review and Adoption of the Modal Scoring Matrices| VVanessa Lacer
5) Next Meeting
a. The next meeting will take place on May 14, 2024.
6) Adjourn

Attachments
e Minutes from the April 25, 2024, Meeting
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